DODGE COUNTY BUILDING COMMITTEE MINUTES

Date: March 6, 2025

Call to order: The meeting of the Dodge County Building Committee was called to order by Chairman
Jody Steger at 4:05 p.m. on March 6, 2025 in Room 1H & 11 of the Dodge County Administration Building
with the following members present: Jody Steger, Jeff Caine, Randy Vande Zande,

Todd Ringle

Absent: Steve Kauffeld

Also present: John Nehls, Director of Physical Facilities; Barb Brooks, Sr. Administative Support
Specialist, Phil McAleer, Maintenance Superintendent; Trista Steinbach, Purchasing Agent; Ed Somers,
Clearview Administrator; Russ Freber, Citizen

Roll Call and Non-Committee Member County Board Attendance: None.
Public Comment (30-minute limit, 2 minutes per person), limited to items on the agenda) None.

Approval of the Minutes from February 6, 2025 a motion was made by Jeff Caine to approve the
minutes from February 6, 2025 and second by Randy Vande Zande. Motion carried.

Update on Clearview Project — Ed Somers informed the Committee that the project is moving forward.
Ad for bids was in the paper today. March 26, 2025 is the deadline for bids. Bids will be open at
10:00a.m. on March 26th 2025. April 7", 2025 there will be a joint Committee Meeting to recommend
which bid the County is accepting. April 15th, 2025 bid approvals will go to County Board.
Groundbreaking will be in June 2025. Estimated completion time is twelve months.

Dodge County Master Plan was not approved by the County Board. The goal is to get this back on the
Agenda.

Facilities Director Reports
a. Building Repairs & Improvements carpet in Branch 1 is complete. We removed some old
wallpaper from bulkheads and put fresh paint on them. The new water heaters have been
installed at the Henry Dodge Office Building. Last week 2 steam leaks in the boiler room at the
Henry Dodge Office Building were repaired. Sure Fire is looking the install the new rooftop chiller
at the jail at the end of March beginning of April. The 50 ton A/C unit for the Sheriff Office will
probably be installed in March.

b. 2024 Budget Update about $200,000 will be going back to the general fund. We will save about
$6,000 from the price Monona Plumbing had given us for work they didn’t have to do because the
project went so well. Should be around $25,000 instead of $31,000.

c. Operations Update we are in the middle of our annual pod cleaning. We recently completed a
couple of office moves in the Sheriff's Office and some cubicle moves for the Register of Deeds.

Future Agenda Items John Nehls to decide.

Determine Next Meeting Date and Time April 3, 2025 at 4:.00 p.m. in 1H & 11 of the auditorium of the
Dodge County Administration Building.

Adjourn there being no further business to come before the Committee the meeting was adjourned by
order of the Chairman Jody Steger at 4:31 p.m.

Building Committee Page |1



Respectfully submitted,

Jeff Caine, Secretary

Disclaimer: The above minutes may be approved, amended or corrected at the next committee meeting.



COUNTY OF DODGE
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

7 erp-solution

ORIGINAL APPROP TRANS/ADISMTS REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES AVAILABLE BUDGET % USED

00 CONTROL ACCOUN

11000370 411100 PROPERTY TAX REVENUE
-1,737,121.00 0.00 -1,737,121.00 -434,280.24 0.00 -1,302,840.76 25.0%
11000370 433110 COVID FEDERAL AID
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000370 474000 COUNTY DEPARTMENTS
-216,666.00 0.00 -216,666.00 0.00 0.00 -216,666.00 .0%
11000370 483020 SALE OF COUNTY PROPERTY
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000370 489000 MISC REVENUE
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000370 489010 REBATES
-5,000.00 0.00 -5,000.00 -47.80 0.00 -4,952.20 1.0%
11000370 491000 INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000370 491100 INTRAFUND WAGE TRANS 1IN
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
11000370 491200 INTRAFUND SALES TAX TRANS IN
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
11000370 491400 INTRAFUND RETIRE TRANSFER
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000370 496000 FUND BALANCE APPLIED
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11208010 491000 INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11208010 491200 INTRAFUND SALES TAX TRANS IN
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
11408010 491200 INTRAFUND SALES TAX TRANS 1IN
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%

B0 PHYSICAL FACILITIES

11000370 511000 SALARY EXP
1,324,704.00 0.00 1,324,704.00 295,709.72 0.00 1,028,994.28 22.3%
11000370 512000 NON PRODUCTIVE PAY
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000370 513000 FICA TAXES
101,339.00 0.00 101,339.00 20,934.54 0.00 80,404.46 20.7%
R ¥ :
cmwwﬂn generated ww“wwmmowm 06:54 Page 1

Program ID: glytdbud



COUNTY OF DODGE
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

ORIGINAL APPROP TRANS /ADISMTS REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES AVATLAELE BUDGET
11000370 513100 WRS CHARGES
92,066.00 0.00 92,066.00 20,556.64 0.00 71,509.36 22.3%
11000370 513200 HEALTH INSURANCE
367,150.00 0.00 367,150.00 69,718.45 0.00 297,431.55 19.0%
11000370 513201 HSA CONTRIBUTION
35,000.00 0.00 35,000.00 7,324.69 0.00 27,675.31 20.9%
11000370 513300 LIFE INSURANCE
658.00 0.00 658.00 139.07 0.00 518.93 21.1%
11000370 513400 WORKERS COMPENSATION
10,020.00 0.00 10,020.00 2,242.57 0.00 7,777.43 22.4%
11000370 513500 DENTAL INSURANCE
18,931.00 0.00 18,931.00 3,544.62 0.00 15,386.38 18.7%
11000370 513700 COMPENSATORY PAY
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000370 513800 VACATION PAY
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000370 514100 WAGE/BENEFIT RECLASS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
11000370 516000 DRUG ALCOHOL TEST FEE
45.00 0.00 45.00 0.00 0.00 45.00 .0%
11000370 521000 LOCATION RECLASS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000370 526300 POSTAGE PARCEL DELIVERY
25.00 0.00 25.00 0.00 0.00 25.00 .0%
11000370 526400 PRINTING AND DUPLICATION
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
11000370 531000 OFFICE SUPPLIES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
11000370 531100 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000370 533000 MILEAGE
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000370 533100 PARKING TOLLS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
11000370 533300 MEALS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000370 534140 OPERATING SUPPLIES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
11000370 534170 BUILDING AND EQUIP REPAIR
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000370 538100 CASH SHORT/OVER
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000370 541000 CO FLEXSPENDING HSA ADMIN
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
£ :54
mmwwMﬁ generated mw“wwmwomm 06:5 Page 2

Program ID: glytdbud



COUNTY OF DODGE
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

IR 2 T s el T T s R e ]

TRANS/AD3ISMTS

ORIGINAL APPROP REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES AVAILABLE BUDGET

11000370 541230 CO VEHICLE FUEL SERVICES
3,300.00 0.00 3,300.00 542.62 0.00 2,757.38 16.4%
11000370 549999 INDIRECT COST ALLOCATION
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
11000370 551110 EMPLOYEE BOND PREMIUM
166.00 0.00 166.00 0.00 0.00 166.00 .0%
11000370 551149 VEHICLE EQUIP LIABILITY INS
736.00 0.00 736.00 0.00 0.00 736.00 .0%
11000370 551150 GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE
4,647.00 0.00 4,647.00 0.00 0.00 4,647.00 . 0%
11000370 586000 CAP MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000370 587000 CAP AUTOMOTIVE
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
11000370 588000 CAP PROJECTS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000370 590000 P CARD CLEARING
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000370 591000 INTRAFUND TRANS OUT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
11408010 514100 WAGE/BENEFIT RECLASS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
900 CAPITAL ASSET|
90108030 559200 DEPR BUILDING
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
TOTAL CONTROL ACCOUNT
0.00 0.00 0.00 -13,615.12 0.00 13,615.12 100.0%
06 ADMINISTRATION BUILDING]
11000390 411100 PROPERTY TAX REVENUE
-308,052.00 0.00 -308,052.00 -77,013.00 0.00 -231,039.00 25.0%
11000390 433110 COVID FEDERAL AID
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000390 436900 OTHER STATE PAYMENTS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000390 461900 OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
Report generated: 03/27/2025 06:54 3

User:

program ID:

bbrooks
gTytdbud



COUNTY OF DODGE e

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

ORIGINAL APPROP TRANS /ADISMTS

REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES AVAILABLE BUDGET % USED

11000390 474000 COUNTY DEPARTMENTS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000390 482000 RENT REVENUE

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000390 483070 SALE OF RECYCLABLE MATERIALS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000390 483090 SALE OF COUNTY PROPERTY

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000390 489000 MISC REVENUE

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000390 489015 CANTEEN REVENUE

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000390 491000 INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000390 491200 INTRAFUND SALES TAX TRANS IN

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
11000390 492002 CONTINGENT APPROP TRANS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000390 492003 GENERAL FUND TRANSFER

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000390 496000 FUND BALANCE APPLIED

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%

40108010 585000 CAP BUILDING IMPROVEMENT
48,000.00 0.00 48,000.00 0.00 0.00 48,000.00 .0%

11000390 511000 SALARY EXP
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000390 516000 DRUG ALCOHOL TEST FEE
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000390 521450 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
11000390 522000 WATER
1,800.00 0.00 1,800.00 218.33 0.00 1,581.67 12.1%
11000390 522010 FIRE PROTECTION
2,800.00 0.00 2,800.00 400.00 0.00 2,400.00 14.3%
11000390 522100 ELECTRICITY
110,000.00 0.00 110,000.00 10, 340.22 0.00 99,659.78 9.4%
mmwwﬂ.n generated: mw“wwﬂmom 06:54 pPage 4

Program ID: glytdbud



COUNTY OF DODGE
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

ORIGINAL APPROP TRANS/ADISMTS REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES AVATLABLE BUDGET
11000390 522200 SEWER
4,400.00 0.00 4,400.00 692.66 0.00 3,707.34 15.7%
11000390 522300 NATURAL LP GAS
48,000.00 0.00 48,000.00 14,196.44 0.00 33,803.56 29.6%
11000390 522400 PHONE
6,500.00 0.00 6,500.00 870.04 0.00 5,629.96 13.4%
11000390 523200 REFUSE COLLECTION
6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 4,408.19 591.81 1,000.00 83.3%
11000320 523300 LAUNDRY
500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 .0%
11000390 523700 SNOW REMOVAL
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000390 524000 BUILD EQUIP MAINT SERVICE
49,000.00 0.00 49,000.00 7,956.47 ~1,709.55 42,753.08 12.7%
11000390 524001 FURNITURE AND FURNISHING
500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 . 0%
11000390 524100 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR
17,000.00 0.00 17,000.00 890.62 12,000.00 4,109.38 75.8%
11000390 524200 VEHICLE MAINTENANCE
1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 .0%
11000390 524300 COMPUTER MAINT LICENSE REPAIR
3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 2,131.99 234.84 633.17 78.9%
11000390 526300 POSTAGE PARCEL DELIVERY
25.00 0.00 25.00 5.35 0.00 19.65 21.4%
11000390 526600 PURCHASED SERVICES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000390 526700 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000390 531000 OFFICE SUPPLIES AND SMLL EQMNT
1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 358.14 0.00 641.86 35.8%
11000390 531100 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT
2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 963.00 0.00 1,037.00 48.2%
11000390 531300 FURNITURE & FURNISHINGS
0.00 0.00 0.00 359.20 0.00 -359.20 100.0%
11000390 532200 MEMBERSHIP DUES
400.00 0.00 400.00 250.00 0.00 150.00 62.5%
11000390 532300 CONFERENCE REGISTRATION FEES
1,200.00 0.00 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 .0%
11000390 532400 EDUCATION AND TRAINING
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000390 532600 ADVERTISING
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000390 532700 NEWSPAPERS PERIODICALS BOOKS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
r : 27/2 H
mmmw“n generated mw“oommomm 06:54 Page 5

Program ID: glytdbud



COUNTY OF DODGE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

ORIGINAL APPROP TRANS/ADISMTS REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES AVAILABLE BUDGET % USED
11000390 533000 MILEAGE
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000390 533300 MEALS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000390 533400 LODGING
1,300.00 0.00 1,300.00 0.00 0.00 1,300.00 .0%
11000390 534000 FUEL
50.00 0.00 50.00 0.00 0.00 50.00 .0%
11000390 534130 MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS
500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 .0%
11000390 534140 OPERATING SUPPLIES
0.00 0.00 0.00 32.00 0.00 -32.00 100.0%
11000390 534170 BUILDING AND EQUIP REPAIR
13,000.00 0.00 13,000.00 1,024.02 0.00 11,975.98 7.9%
11000390 534240 HOUSEHOLD JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
6,000.00 0.00 6,000.00 228.33 0.00 5,771.67 3.8%
11000390 541120 CO RADIO MAINTENANCE REPAIR
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
11000390 541130 CO BUILDING MAINTENANCE
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000390 541140 CO PARCEL DELIVERY SERVICES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000390 541150 CO ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
11000390 541220 CO HWY DEPT SERVICES SUPPLIES
12,000.00 0.00 12,000.00 664.24 0.00 11,335.76 5.5%
11000390 541230 CO VEHICLE FUEL SERVICES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
11000390 541250 CO CLIENT SERVICES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000390 551000 BUILDING PREMIUM
19,068.00 0.00 19,068.00 0.00 0.00 19,068.00 .0%
11000390 551100 EQUIPMENT VEHICLE INSURANCE
509.00 0.00 509.00 0.00 0.00 509.00 .0%
11000390 552000 RENT EXPENSE
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
11000390 581000 CAP LAND
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000390 583000 CAP LAND IMPROVEMENT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000390 585000 CAP BUILDING IMPROVEMENT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000390 586000 CAP MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
H 7 :54
mmwwﬂﬁ generated mw“womwomm 06 Page 6

Program ID: glytdbud



COUNTY OF DODGE
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

ORIGINAL AFPPROP TRANS/ADISMTS REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES AVAILABLE BUDGET % USED

11000390 587000 CAP AUTOMOTIVE
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000390 588000 CAP PROJECTS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000390 591000 INTRAFUND TRANS OUT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
TOTAL ADMINISTRATION BUILDING
48,000.00 0.00 48,000.00 -31,023.76 11,117.10 67,906.66 -41.5%
DODGE OFFICE BUILDING
11000400 491200 INTRAFUND SALES TAX TRANS IN
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
11000740 411100 PROPERTY TAX REVENUE
3,200.00 0.00 3,200.00 800.01 0.00 2,399.99 25.0%
11000740 433110 COVID FEDERAL AID
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
11000740 474000 COUNTY DEPARTMENTS
-395,638.00 0.00 -395,638.00 0.00 0.00 -395,638.00 . 0%
11000740 482000 RENT REVENUE
-6,800.00 0.00 -6,800.00 -1,700.01 0.00 -5,099.99 25.0%
11000740 484400 OTHER INSURANCE RECOVERIES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000740 491000 INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
11000740 491200 INTRAFUND SALES TAX TRANS IN
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000740 492000 FUND BALANCE APPLIED
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
11000740 492002 CONTINGENT APPROP TRANS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000740 4392003 GENERAL FUND TRANSFER
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000740 496000 FUND BALANCE APPLIED
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
80 PHYSICAL FACILITIES
11000740 511000 SALARY EXP
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
H 7/2 154
mmww_",ﬁ generated ww“wommomm 06:5 Page 7

Program ID: glytdbud



COUNTY OF DODGE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

DRIGINAL APPROP YTD ACTUAL

TRANS/ADISMTS REVISED BUDGET

ENCLMBRANCES AVATLABLE BUDGET % USED

11000740 514100 WAGE/BENEFIT RECLASS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000740 521000 LOCATION RECLASS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000740 521450 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
11000740 522000 WATER
5,500.00 0.00 5,500.00 4,869.09 0.00 630.91 88.5%
11000740 522010 FIRE PROTECTION
10,014.00 0.00 10,014.00 0.00 0.00 10,014.00 .0%
11000740 522100 ELECTRICITY
138,000.00 0.00 138,000.00 14,494.65 0.00 123,505.35 10.5%
11000740 522200 SEWER
15,000.00 0.00 15,000.00 0.00 0.00 15,000.00 .0%
11000740 522300 NATURAL LP GAS
85,000.00 0.00 85,000.00 27,006.60 0.00 57,993.40 31.8%
11000740 522400 PHONE
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000740 523200 REFUSE COLLECTION
7,500.00 0.00 7,500.00 6,076.53 1,423.47 0.00 100.0%
11000740 523300 LAUNDRY
250.00 0.00 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 . 0%
11000740 523700 SNOW REMOVAL
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000740 524000 BUILD EQUIP MAINT SERVICE
65,000.00 0.00 65.000.00 6,686.26 6,975.00 51,338.74 21.0%
11000740 524001 FURNITURE AND FURNISHING
1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 .0%
11000740 524100 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE AND REPATIR
28,000.00 0.00 28,000.00 5,794.29 24,000.00 -1,794.29 106.4%
11000740 524300 COMPUTER MAINT LICENSE REPAIR
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000740 526300 POSTAGE PARCEL DELIVERY
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000740 526700 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000740 531000 OFFICE SUPPLIES AND SMLL EQMNT
300.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 .0%
11000740 531100 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000740 531300 FURNITURE & FURNISHINGS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
11000740 532600 ADVERTISING
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
nera : 0 7/2 :54
mmww_u,.n generated ww“wommomm 06:5 Page 8

Program ID: glytdbud



COUNTY OF DODGE
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

ORIGINAL APPROP TRANS/ADISMTS REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES  AVAILABLE BUDGET % USED
11000740 534000 FUEL
500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 0%
11000740 534130 MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
11000740 534140 OPERATING SUPPLIES
500.00 0.00 500.00 485.26 0.00 14.74 97.1%
11000740 534170 BUILDING AND EQUIP REPAIR
22,000.00 0.00 22,000.00 8,495.04 17,448.41 -3,943.45 117.9%
11000740 534240 HOUSEHOLD JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
10,000.00 0.00 10,000.00 1,225.99 0.00 8,774.01 12.3%
11000740 541120 CO RADIO MAINTENANCE REPAIR
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000740 541150 CO ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000740 541220 CO HWY DEPT SERVICES SUPPLIES
1,500.00 0.00 1,500.00 194.02 0.00 1,305.98 12.9%
11000740 551000 BUILDING PREMIUM
9,174.00 0.00 9,174.00 0.00 0.00 9,174.00 .0%
11000740 584000 CAP BUILDING
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
11000740 585000 CAP BUILDING IMPROVEMENT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000740 586000 CAP MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
11000740 588000 CAP PROJECTS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
11000740 591000 INTRAFUND TRANS OUT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%

TOTAL HENRY DODGE OFFICE BUILDING
0.00 0.00 0.00 74,427.73 49,846.88 -124,274.61 100.0%

1 LAwW ENFORCEMENT CENTER (JPOD

11000630 411100 PROPERTY TAX REVENUE
-47,482.00 0.00 -47,482.00 -11,870.49 0.00 -35,611.51 25.0%

11000630 433110 COVID FEDERAL AID

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000630 474004 J POD MODIFICATION INT BORROW

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000630 483010 EQUIPMENT SALES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
R: r. F .54
cmww_“,n generated mw“.wwmomm 06:5 Page 9

Program ID: glytdbud



COUNTY OF DODGE Pl
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

-ﬂnﬁ-NnNm-ﬂH--------------------------------------------- -

ORIGINAL APPROP TRANS/ADISMTS

REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES AVATLABLE BUDGET % USED

11000630 4381000 INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000630 491200 INTRAFUND SALES TAX TRANS IN

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 -0%
11000630 491340 INT BORROW J-POD MODIFICATION

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000630 496000 FUND BALANCE APPLIED

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%

11000630 511000 SALARY EXP
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000630 522000 WATER
725.00 0.00 725.00 108.92 0.00 616.08 15.0%
11000630 522010 FIRE PROTECTION
1,392.00 0.00 1,392.00 232.00 0.00 1,160.00 16.7%
11000630 522100 ELECTRICITY
7,000.00 0.00 7,000.00 969.17 0.00 6,030.83 13.8%
11000630 522200 SEWER
2,500.00 0.00 2,500.00 428.84 0.00 2,071.16 17.2%
11000630 522300 NATURAL LP GAS
19,000.00 0.00 19,000.00 7,760.06 0.00 11,239.94 40.8%
11000630 522400 PHONE
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000630 523200 REFUSE COLLECTION
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000630 523700 SNOW REMOVAL
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000630 524000 BUILD EQUIP MAINT SERVICE
4,000.00 0.00 4,000.00 41.80 0.00 3,958.20 1.0%
11000630 524100 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR
2,200.00 0.00 2,200.00 0.00 3,400.00 -1,200.00 154.5%
11000630 531000 OFFICE SUPPLIES AND SMLL EQMNT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000630 531100 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000630 531300 FURNITURE & FURNISHINGS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
11000630 532600 ADVERTISING
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000630 534170 BUILDING AND EQUIP REPAIR
3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 146.25 0.00 2,853.75 4.9%
nera Hl) 7/2025 06:54
fegpre omersues: 3/2na0as 0n:5 Page 10

Program ID: glytdbud



COUNTY OF DODGE s
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

T O e e T o, S S O N e e |

ORIGINAL APFROP TRANS/AD3ISMTS REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES AVAILABLE BUDGET
11000630 534240 HOUSEHOLD JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
450.00 0.00 450.00 0.00 0.00 450.00 .0%
11000630 541120 CO RADIO MAINTENANCE REPAIR
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000630 541150 CO ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000630 541170 CO TREASURER SERVICES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000630 541220 CO HWY DEPT SERVICES SUPPLIES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000630 551000 BUILDING PREMIUM
7,215.00 0.00 7,215.00 0.00 0.00 7,215.00 . 0%
11000630 552000 RENT EXPENSE
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
11000630 584000 CAP BUILDING
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000630 585000 CAP BUILDING IMPROVEMENT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000630 586000 CAP MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000630 588000 CAP PROJECTS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
TOTAL LAW ENFORCEMENT CENTER (JPOD)
0.00 0.00 0.00 -2,183.45 3,400.00 -1,216.55 100.0%
2 COURTS BUILDIN
11000410 411100 PROPERTY TAX REVENUE
-294,317.00 0.00 -294,317.00 -73,579.26 0.00 -220,737.74 25.0%
11000410 482000 RENT REVENUE
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
11000410 489000 MISC REVENUE
-3,000.00 0.00 -3,000.00 0.00 0.00 -3,000.00 .0%
11000410 491000 INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
11000410 491200 INTRAFUND SALES TAX TRANS IN
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000410 492002 CONTINGENT APPROP TRANS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
11000410 496000 FUND BALANCE APPLIED
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
Report generated: 03/27/2025 06:54 Page 11

user: bbrooks
Program ID: glytdbud



COUNTY OF DODGE s

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

ORIGINAL APPROP TRANS/ADISMTS REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES AVAILABLE BUDGET % USED

400 CAPTTAL PROJECTS

40108020 585000 CAP BUILDING IMPROVEMENT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%

11000410 511000 SALARY EXP
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000410 521450 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
11000410 522000 WATER
6,225.00 0.00 6,225.00 951.17 0.00 5,273.83 15.3%
11000410 522010 FIRE PROTECTION
6,840.00 0.00 6,840.00 849.60 0.00 5,990.40 12.4%
11000410 522100 ELECTRICITY
106,000.00 0.00 106,000.00 9,904.82 0.00 96,095.18 9.3%
11000410 522200 SEWER
18,000.00 0.00 18,000.00 3,037.11 0.00 14,962.89 16.9%
11000410 522300 NATURAL LP GAS
33,600.00 0.00 33,600.00 9,410.27 0.00 24,189.73 28.0%
11000410 522400 PHONE
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000410 523200 REFUSE COLLECTION
4,200.00 0.00 4,200.00 3,887.97 512.03 -200.00 104.8%
11000410 523300 LAUNDRY
500.00 0.00 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 .0%
11000410 523700 SNOW REMOVAL
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
11000410 524000 BUILD EQUIP MAINT SERVICE
45,000.00 0.00 45,000.00 7,522.88 -1,672.00 39,149.12 13.0%
11000410 524100 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR
1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 .0%
11000410 526700 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
11000410 531000 OFFICE SUPPLIES AND SMLL EQMNT
0.00 0.00 0.00 37.09 0.00 -37.09 100.0%
11000410 531300 FURNITURE & FURNISHINGS
5,000.00 0.00 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 . 0%
11000410 532600 ADVERTISING
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
R r ener : 2025 06:
fepore geerates: ga/z7ues 06s Page 12

Program ID: glytdbud



COUNTY OF DODGE
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

ORIGINAL APPROP TRANS/ADISMTS REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES AVATLABLE BUDGET % USED
11000410 534000 FUEL
800.00 0.00 800.00 0.00 0.00 800.00 .0%
11000410 534140 OPERATING SUPPLIES
200.00 0.00 200.00 994.32 0.00 -794.32 497.2%
11000410 534170 BUILDING AND EQUIP REPAIR
32,000.00 0.00 32,000.00 24,896.90 0.00 7,103.10 77 .8%
11000410 534240 HOUSEHOLD JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
11,000.00 0.00 11,000.00 2,046.40 0.00 8,953.60 18.6%
11000410 541120 CO RADIO MAINTENANCE REPAIR
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000410 541150 CO ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000410 541220 CO HWY DEPT SERVICES SUPPLIES
2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 .0%
11000410 551000 BUILDING PREMIUM
24,952.00 0.00 24,952.00 0.00 0.00 24,952.00 .0%
11000410 551150 GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000410 583000 CAP LAND IMPROVEMENT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000410 584000 CAP BUILDING
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000410 585000 CAP BUILDING IMPROVEMENT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000410 586000 CAP MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000410 588000 CAP PROJECTS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000410 591000 INTRAFUND TRANS OUT
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
TOTAL COURTS BUILDING
0.00 0.00 0.00 -10,040.73 -1,159.97 11,200.70 100.0%
23 CORRECTIONS BUILDING
11000640 411100 PROPERTY TAX REVENUE
-954,905.00 0.00 -954,905.00 -238,726.26 0.00 -716,178.74 25.0%
11000640 433110 COVID FEDERAL AID
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000640 452300 RESTITUTION RECEIVED
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
Report generated: 03/27/2025 06:54 Page 13

User:
pProgram ID:

bbrooks
glytdbud



COUNTY OF DODGE B
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

FOR 2025 03

ORIGINAL '‘APPROP TRANS/ADISMTS REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES AVATLABLE BUDGET 7% USED

11000640 461900 OTHER GENERAL GOVERNMENT

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000640 474000 COUNTY DEPARTMENTS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
11000640 481105 DIVIDEND INCOME

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000640 483070 SALE OF RECYCLABLE MATERIALS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
11000640 484301 INS RECOVERIES LAW ENFORCEMENT

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000640 489000 MISC REVENUE

-3,000.00 0.00 -3,000.00 0.00 0.00 -3,000.00 . 0%

11000640 489100 PRIOR YEAR REVENUE

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000640 491000 INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
11000640 491200 INTRAFUND SALES TAX TRANS IN

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000640 492000 FUND BALANCE APPLIED

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000640 436000 FUND BALANCE APPLIED

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%

80 PHYSICAL -FACIETTEIES

11000640 511000 SALARY EXP
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000640 521450 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000640 522000 WATER
35,275.00 0.00 35,275.00 5,389.97 0.00 29,885.03 15.3%
11000640 522010 FIRE PROTECTION
10,260.00 0.00 10,260.00 1,274.40 0.00 8,985.60 12.4%
11000640 522100 ELECTRICITY
424,000.00 0.00 424,000.00 39,619.28 0.00 384,380.72 9.3%
11000640 522200 SEWER
102,000.00 0.00 102,000.00 18,872.57 0.00 83,127.43 18.5%
11000640 522300 NATURAL LP GAS
134,400.00 0.00 134,400.00 37,641.11 0.00 96,758.89 28.0%
11000640 522400 - PHONE
400.00 0.00 400.00 51.58 0.00 348.42 12.9%
11000640 523200 REFUSE COLLECTION
16,200.00 0.00 16,200.00 15,551.90 2,048.10 -1,400.00 108.6%
r : :54
mmww_".ﬂ generated Ww“wwmmowm 06:5 Page 14

Program ID: glytdbud



COUNTY OF DODGE
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

ORIGINAL APPROP TRANS/ADISMTS REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES AVATLABLE BUDGET
11000640 523300 LAUNDRY
600.00 0.00 600.00 0.00 0.00 600.00 .0%
11000640 523700 SNOW REMOVAL
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000640 524000 BUILD EQUIP MAINT SERVICE
75,000.00 0.00 75,000.00 43,798.15 2,190.83 29,011.02 61.3%
11000640 524100 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR
18,000.00 0.00 18,000.00 2,671.88 19,000.00 -3,671.88 120.4%
11000640 526400 PRINTING AND DUPLICATION
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
11000640 526600 PURCHASED SERVICES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000640 526700 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000640 531000 OFFICE SUPPLIES AND SMLL EQMNT
1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 378.13 0.00 621.87 37.8%
11000640 531100 COMPUTER EQUIPMENT
2,000.00 0.00 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 .0%
11000640 531300 FURNITURE & FURNISHINGS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000640 532600 ADVERTISING
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
11000640 533400 LODGING
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
11000640 534000 FUEL
3,000.00 0.00 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 .0%
11000640 534140 OPERATING SUPPLIES
750.00 0.00 750.00 3,370.55 0.00 -2,620.55 449.4%
11000640 534170 BUILDING AND EQUIP REPAIR
40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00 8,733.93 0.00 31,266.07 21.8%
11000640 534240 HOUSEHOLD JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
40,000.00 0.00 40,000.00 5,974.36 0.00 34,025.64 14.9%
11000640 541110 CO FINANCIAL SERVICES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000640 541120 CO RADIO MAINTENANCE REPAIR
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000640 541150 CO ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
11000640 541220 CO HWY DEPT SERVICES SUPPLIES
8,000.00 0.00 8,000.00 412.55 0.00 7,587.45 5.2%
11000640 551000 BUILDING PREMIUM
47,020.00 0.00 47,020.00 0.00 0.00 47,020.00 . 0%
11000640 551150 GENERAL LIABILITY INSURANCE
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
: 27/202 :
mmww_”,ﬁ generated mw“oommo 5 06:54 Page 15

Program ID: glytdbud



COUNTY OF DODGE

YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

ORTGINAL APPROP TRANS/ADISMTS REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES  AVATLABLE BUDGET % USED

11000640 583000 CAP LLAND IMPROVEMENT

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000640 584000 CAP BUILDING

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000640 585000 CAP BUILDING IMPROVEMENT

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000640 586000 CAP MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000640 588000 CAP PROJECTS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000640 591000 INTRAFUND TRANS OUT

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%

TOTAL CORRECTIONS BUILDING
0.00 0.00 0.00 ~54,985.90 23,238.93 31,746.97 100.0%

11000650 411100 PROPERTY TAX REVENUE
-127,293.00 0.00 -127,293.00 -31,823.25 0.00 -95,469.75 25.0%

11000650 484400 OTHER INSURANCE RECOVERIES

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000650 489000 MISC REVENUE

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000650 491000 INTRAFUND TRANSFER IN

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000650 491200 INTRAFUND SALES TAX TRANS IN

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000650 492000 FUND BALANCE APPLIED

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
11000650 496000 FUND BALANCE APPLIED

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%

120 SHERIFFES OFFIC

11000650 534000 FUEL
1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 .0%

80 PHYSTCAL FACTLITIES

11000650 511000 SALARY EXP
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
d: 2 H
mmmwuﬂ generate mmﬂwwmmONm 06:54 Page 16

Program ID: glytdbud



COUNTY OF DODGE
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

ORIGINAL APPROP TRANS /ADISMTS REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES AVATLABLE BUDGET 75 USED
11000650 521450 PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
11000650 522000 WATER
1,100.00 0.00 1,100.00 170.39 0.00 929.61 15.5%
11000650 522010 FIRE PROTECTION
2,560.00 0.00 2,560.00 316.00 0.00 2,244.00 12.3%
11000650 522100 ELECTRICITY
53,000.00 0.00 53,000.00 6,021.10 0.00 46,978.90 11.4%
11000650 522200 SEWER
3,300.00 0.00 3,300.00 573.47 0.00 2,726.53 17.4%
11000650 522300 NATURAL LP GAS
22,000.00 0.00 22,000.00 6,377.22 0.00 15,622.78 29.0%
11000650 522400 PHONE
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000650 523200 REFUSE COLLECTION
5,500.00 0.00 5,500.00 4,082.31 917.69 500.00 90.9%
11000650 523300 LAUNDRY
200.00 0.00 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 0%
11000650 524000 BUILD EQUIP MAINT SERVICE
23,000.00 0.00 23,000.00 1,778.75 606.15 20,615.10 10.4%
11000650 524001 FURNITURE AND FURNISHING
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000650 524100 GROUNDS MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR
300.00 0.00 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 .0%
11000650 526700 CONTRACTUAL SERVICES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000650 531000 OFFICE SUPPLIES AND SMLL EQMNT
400.00 0.00 400.00 336.08 0.00 63.92 84.0%
11000650 531300 FURNITURE & FURNISHINGS
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000650 532600 ADVERTISING
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
11000650 534140 OPERATING SUPPLIES
0.00 0.00 0.00 275.67 0.00 -275.67 100.0%
11000650 534170 BUILDING AND EQUIP REPAIR
8,500.00 0.00 8,500.00 291.44 0.00 8,208.56 3.4%
11000650 534240 HOUSEHOLD JANITORIAL SUPPLIES
1,000.00 0.00 1,000.00 198.62 0.00 801.38 19.9%
11000650 541120 CO RADIO MAINTENANCE REPAIR
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000650 541150 CO ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000650 541170 CO TREASURER SERVICES
0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
R : H
cmwwﬂﬂ generated WW“MWﬂMONm 06:54 Page 17

Program ID: glytdbud



COUNTY OF DODGE
YEAR-TO-DATE BUDGET REPORT

i

DORIGINAL APPROP TRANS/ADISMTS REVISED BUDGET YTD ACTUAL ENCUMBRANCES AVATLABLE BUDGET
11000650 551000 BUILDING PREMIUM
5,433.00 0.00 5,433.00 0.00 0.00 5,433.00 .0%

11000650 551100 EQUIPMENT VEHICLE INSURANCE

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000650 584000 CAP BUILDING

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0%
11000650 585000 CAP BUILDING IMPROVEMENT

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000650 586000 CAP MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%
11000650 588000 CAP PROJECTS

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%
11000650 591000 INTRAFUND TRANS OUT

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 . 0%

TOTAL LEGAL SERV - SO

0.00 0.00 0.00 -11,402.20 1,523.84 9,878.36 100.0%
31 JUNEAL]
B0 PHYSICAE FACELEFIES
11308020 586000 CAP MACHINERY & EQUIPMENT

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 .0%

TOTAL JUNEAL

TOTAL PHYSICGAL FAGILTFIES
48,000.00 0 43,000.00 =48,823.43 8§,856.65

TOTAL REVENUES

-4,096,074.00 -4,096,074.00 ~-868,240.30 -3,227,833.70
TOTAL EXPENSES
4,144,074.00 4,144,074.00 819,416.87 3,236,690.35

GRAND TOTAL
48,000.00 48,000.00 87,966.78

-

=% END OF REPORT - Generated by Brooks, Barb *=*

xmuoqamm:mqmnm%ow\ﬁ\wommomnﬁ Page 18
User: bbrooks
Program ID: glytdbud



